
UNDERTAKING OF FOREST RIGHT ACT (FRA)

Dear Sir,

This is for your kind information that we have already applied for NOC for laying of O.F. Cable in
1.5806 Hectare land (KM Laying of OFC from Nawanshar-Balachaur Road, MS- 37.610 To MS - 41.495 ,
Length = 3.885Km (RHS),  Nawanshar - Balachaur Road, MS - 43.310 To 45.140 , Length = 1.830km
(LHS)., Rahoo - Jandla Road, MS - 00.000 To 10.300 , Length = 10.300km (RHS)., Nawanshar-Phillaur, MS
- 22.465 To 33.500 , Length = 11.035km (RHS), Machiwara-Nawanshar road, MS - 42.734 To 43.434 ,
Length = .700km (LHS), Aur-Mallabedian road, MS - 22.465 To Canal Bridge , Length = 2.375km (LHS).,
Chakdana-Mukandpur road, Mallabedian Bridge-Ratinda , Length = 4.440km (RHS)
Total Length 34565 Mtr.) to concern D.C. Office. We hereby certify and undertake that we will submit
the NOC to the competent authority on receipt for the same.

lular Ltd.

Authorised Signatory


